Mia Gacutan

Game Designer | Writer

Game developer specialized in narrative storytelling and game development pipeline production.

Utilitizing my C++/C# knowledge and experience using various game engines, I seek to create charming yet memorable experiences for player bases through story-driven video games.

Contact

marishmallowart.wixsite.com/portfolio



gacutan.mia@gmail.com



@marishmallowart

Skills

Adobe Photoshop

Adobe Illustrator

Collaborative

Creative

Detail-Oriented

Highly Motivated

Paint Tool SAI

Ren'Py Engine

Time Management

Twine Engine

Unity Engine

Experience

Lead Writer

Tomuwa Entertainment | Sept. 8, 2022 - Present

- · Delegates script workload evenly to team of writers in specified departments
- · Collaborates with Director and co-Lead Writer on story outlines and gameplay mechanics
- · Proofreads and edits weekly submitted script drafts
- · Formats written story scripts into appropriate code for Ren'Py Engine

Independent Game Developer | July 2018 - Present

- · Creates story-rich scripts for narrative games
- · Creates pixel-style art assets for 2D games
- · Delivers polished product through a collaborative pipeline
- · Implements written content into game engine
- · Play-tests game builds for quality assurance
- · Published Projects:

Samuda Interval (Current) - Lead Writer Tailor-Made (Current) - Lead Scriptwriter Project Kelvin (2021) - Lead Artist and Lead Writer Pyromaniac (2019) - Lead Artist and Assistant Writer

Anthology Writer | August 2016 - May 2019

- · Published short fiction works for various independently-published anthology collections
- · Works within specified writing requirements (2500-3000 word limit) within set deadlines
- · Assisted with proofreading and editing for quality assurance
- · Communicated with team of creators and manufacturers for successful publications

Education

University of Florida | August 2017 - May 2021

Bachelors of Arts - Digital Arts and Science

Graduate with Honors - Magna Cum Laude **Achievements:**

Dean's List - 2017-2021

Independent Study (History and Mechanics of RPGs) - 2020 Digital Salon Nominee - 2017

Bachelors of Arts - English

Graduate with Honors - Cum Laude Achievements.

Dean's List - 2017-2021 Sigma Tau English Honor Society Member (2020-2021), Florida Division

Stanton College Preparatory School | 2017

High School Diploma | IB Diploma